9/15/21, 6:20 PM FW Turning Point's intended press release about HHS-OIG.htm

From: Tsippora Rosenberg <tsippora.rosenberg@tpgsi.com>

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Lisa Poulter

Cc: Bangalore Shivacharan

Subject: FW: Turning Point's intended press release about HHS-
(e][€]

Attachments: 20210625 HHS OIG Mobile Services Press Release.docx

Attaching what | sent to them so there is no confusion about versions.

Tsippora

From: "Al-Faroogq, Farooq | (OIG/OMP)" <Farooq.AlFarooq@oig.hhs.gov>

Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 at 4:36 PM

To: Tsippora Rosenberg <tsippora.rosenberg@tpgsi.com>

Cc: "Harris, Erica J (OIG/OMP)" <Erica.Harris@oig.hhs.gov>, "Do, Thu M (OIG/OMP)"
<Thu.Do@oig.hhs.gov>, "Park, Dong J (OIG/OMP)" <Dong.Park@oig.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Turning Point's intended press release about HHS-OIG

Tsippora,

Your press release, exactly as it was shown to us, is cleared for you to release. Our legal team
reviewed and had no issues.

Best,

Farooq Al-Farooq |PMP,CSM

IT Specialist (Project Manager)
Mobile: 202-689-4199

Office: 202-607-2116

Email: Faroog.AlFaroog@oig.hhs.gov
Room G400, Cohen Building

Office of Inspector General

Dept. of Health & Human Services
330 Independence Ave. S.W.
Washington, DC 20201

From: Tsippora Rosenberg <tsippora.rosenberg@tpgsi.com>

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 2:42 PM

To: Al-Faroogq, Farooq | (OIG/OMP) <Faroogq.AlFarooq@oig.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Turning Point's intended press release about HHS-OIG

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Thought it might help if you had a copy of what | sent to DJ.

Tsippora

From: "Al-Farooq, Farooq | (OIG/OMP)" <Farooq.AlFarooq@oig.hhs.gov>

Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 at 12:05 PM

To: "Park, Dong J (OIG/OMP)" <Dong.Park@oig.hhs.gov>, "Harris, Erica J (OIG/OMP)"
<Erica.Harris@oig.hhs.gov>, "Do, Thu M (OIG/OMP)" <Thu.Do@oig.hhs.gov>, "Henderson,
Louis W Jr. (OIG/OMP)" <Louis.Henderson@oig.hhs.gov>

Cc: Tsippora Rosenberg <tsippora.rosenberg@tpgsi.com>

Subject: Turning Point's intended press release about HHS-0IG

DJ, Erica, Thu, Louis

Tsippora has mentioned that Turning Point would like to make an official press release that they won
the HHS-OIG contract. She says she sent some information to DJ to have our Legal team look it over.

DJ do you have a status on that?

Thu, Louis, Erica... do you have any other guidance as far as Turning Point wanting to make a press
release? Does anyone else besides Legal need to look at it? Contracts maybe?

Thanks.

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
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